New Mexico

OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

Apri1 18, 1958

F] Paso Natural Gas Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Hexico
Att? v ot He Le K'ena'?‘ick
Re: Reguest for exemption from 1957 del {verability
test, Kl Pasc Natural Gas Co, #2-A Sunarys
NE} Seotion 10-3QN-10W, Blance Mesaverds Pool
Dear Mr. Kendrick:

We are exempting the above well from 1957 Deliverability Test, for the
reason that it wae OR prasaure puild-up test during the entire year of
1657 and was not put dack on production until March 11, 1958.

Vhen i receive the 1958 deliverability test we will change your allowed e
efrective the first of the month Sollowing submittal date of the test.

Yours very i(ruly

Emgry C. Arnold
Superviaor, District #3

ECAtka
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